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Sent:, 	 1lMilliune 23, 2004 5:13 PM 
From: 	 MAJ PMG 	CW" )-2  

To: 

Subject: 	

R der Donald J. MG 
Cc: CPT; 	 SGM PMG - 	 r PMG 	la)t6 )-  "2- 

o ing Exsum 

Follow Up Flag: 	Follow up 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Attachments: 	 ICRC REV 5.pdf; Detainee RFI PMG Receive ICRC Reports 4a 6-23-04.doc 

Sir, here is an EXSUM due by 0700 tomorrow. Our position is that OPMG should receive all ICRC reports forwarded to 
OSD within 24 hrs -- the same ICRC reports received under new guidelines by OSD (e.g., USD [Pj, Director, Joint Staff, 
ASD [PA], DOD General Counsel, DOD Executive Secretary) within the same time requirements. This amendment will 
allow us to analyze and assess ICRC reports against current NDRC Detainee information to prepare SNR OSD/Army 
Leaders as required. 

Cb)(c, ) 
Brealille- please print email and just the word doc for the boss' approval. This email note is important to frame EXSUM 
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